

## **December 5, 2007 User Council Meeting Action Items Status**

1. Cory will provide OMO with a copy of the “bubble” site map. **(Suspense: 12/14/07)(CLOSED)**
2. OMO will provide map for approval for distribution at the January User Council **(Suspense: 1/2/08)**
3. OMO and SMO will collaborate to develop standard on what is an acceptable number of busies for both day-to-day and emergency operations, and what is an acceptable duration of length for a busy. OMO will benchmark the data by contacting other states with trunked radio systems. **(Suspense: 1/2/08)**
4. SMO will define what an ALMR User is (i.e. ID versus subscriber) and provided at the January meeting. **(Suspense: 1/2/08)**
5. OMO (Sherry) will send out email soliciting nominations (to be provided NLT 10 Dec) for the Chair and Vice Chair positions. A ballot will be provided to the User Council members for voting to be accomplished NLT **21 Dec**. Results will be provided at the January meeting. **(Suspense: 1/2/08)(CLOSED)**
6. OMO (Sherry) will distribute a copy of the AS/NE10 Preparedness briefing to the User Council members. **(Suspense: 12/7/07)(CLOSED)**
7. OMO (Sherry) will distribute the **SCIP** Document to the User Council as provided by Bryan Fisher. **(Suspense : 12/7/07)(CLOSED)**